## **Muhammad Safeer Satti**

Junior Assistant

School of Natural Sciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



2008 - 2011

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Safeer Satti is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Safeer Satti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**MLS in Library Science** 

Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2011
BLS in Library Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2007 - 2008
BA in General Group University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
F.A in Arts BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Matric (SSC) in Arts BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1992 - 1995
Experience	
Junior Assistant School of Natural Sciences	2024- Present
Junior Assistant School of Natural Sciences	2018 - 2024
Junior Assistant University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2018
Junior Assistant Military College of Engineering	2011 - 2011
Junior Assistant Military College of Engineering	2011 - 2017
Junior Assistant NUST Business School	2005 - 2011
LDC NUST Business School	2004 - 2005
Junior Assistant School of Natural Sciences	2004 - 2004
Computer Operator Miraj Security Guard Company , Sector: F-10 Markaz, Islamabad	2003 - 2004
Data Entry Operator NADRA , NADRA Headquaters G-5/1, Islamabad	2001 - 2003
Computer Operator Consumer Rights Commission of Pakistan (NGO), CRCP Bldg, G-9/1, Islamabad	2000 - 2001

## **Awards**

Convocation Certificate 2006

UG Convocation 2006